
 

May 29th, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Samuel Sinyangwe  
MuckRock News DEPT MR116019 
263 Huntington Ave. 
Boston, MA 02115 
116019-31500661@requests.muckrock.com 
 
 
 
 
 
RE: Request to Inspect Public Records 
 
Dear Mr. Sinyangwe, 
 
We are responding to your public record request on 4/4/2024.  You requested: 

• the total number of use of force incidents reported from 2021-2022, separated by year. 
 

• the total number of use of force incidents, separated by type of force and year, from 2021-
2022 (for example, information that specifies the number of taser incidents in 2022, baton 
incidents in 2022, taser incidents in 2021, baton incidents in 2021, etc.) 
 

• the total number of civilian complaints against law enforcement that were reported and 
the total number sustained from 2021-2022, separated by year. 
 

• the total number of civilian complaints alleging law enforcement use of excessive force that 
were reported and the total number sustained from 2021-2022, separated by year. 

• the total number of civilian complaints alleging biased policing or racial profiling that 
were reported and the total number sustained from 2021-2022, separated by year. 
 

• the total number of civilian complaints alleging criminal conduct that were reported and 
the total number sustained from 2021-2022, separated by year. 
 
 

mailto:116019-31500661@requests.muckrock.com


• the total number of officer-involved shootings from 2021-2022, both fatal and non-fatal, 
separated by year. 
 

• the total number of people who police used force against in 2022, broken down by 
race/ethnicity. 

 
Attached with this letter is a document titled.  This record contains the following: 

• please see attachments 
 
There is no more city record related to this request.  This concludes the City of Sunland Park 
response to your IPRA.  If you have further questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Magavi Chávez 
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 


